
Solano Transportation Authority 
Member Agencies: 

Benicia ♦ Dixon ♦ Fairfield ♦ Rio Vista ♦ Suisun City ♦ Vacaville ♦ Vallejo ♦ Solano County 

423 Main Street, Suisun City, CA  94585-2473 ♦ Telephone (707) 424-6075 / Fax (707) 424-6074 
Email:  info@sta.ca.gov ♦ Website: sta.ca.gov 

SAFE ROUTES TO SCHOOL ADVISORY COMMITTEE 
SR2S-AC 

1:30 p.m. – 3:00 pm Wednesday, November 19, 2025 
Meetings are being provided in person at 423 Main Street, Suisun City, CA 94585, and 

Zoom Link  
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89242538514?pwd=E7Frq2ihkw7bk32JUzmOaydgRYgpFL.1 

Meeting ID: 892 4253 8514, Passcode: 327345 
ITEMS MEMBER/STAFF 

Dan Healy, Chair 

Members 

Group 

Janelle Gregorio, STA 

1. CALL TO ORDER/INTRODUCTIONS/CONFIRM QUORUM
(1:30 – 1:35 p.m.)

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
(1:35 – 1:40 p.m.)

3. OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT
(1:40 – 1:45 p.m.)

4. COMMENTS FROM STAFF AND REPRESENTATIVES
FROM ADVISORY COMMITTEES
(1:45– 1:50 p.m.)

5. PRESENTATIONS
(1:50 – 1:55 pm)
A. International Walk and Roll to School Day 2025

6. CONSENT CALENDAR
(1:55– 2:00 p.m.)
Recommendation:
Approve the following consent items in one motion.

A. SR2S-AC Meeting Minutes of August 20, 2025
Recommendation:
Approve the SR2S-AC meeting minutes of August 20, 2025
Pg. 5

Josue Jimenez, STA 

SR2S-AC MEMBERS 
 

VACANT 
Vallejo City Unified School 

District  

Brielle Jamros 
Yolo Solano Air Quality Manage-

ment District (YSAQMD) 

Jason Gray  
STA’s Bicycle Advisory 

Committee (BAC) 

Tina Machado- Vice-Chair 
City of Fairfield  

Jennifer Leonard 
Solano County 

Office of Education 
Dan Healy- Chair 

Suisun City 
Police Department 

Ana Petero 
Member At Large 

Teri Booth  
STA’s Pedestrian Advisory 

Committee (PAC) 

Brant Beavers 
City of Vacaville  

Giselle Salinas Zavala 
Solano County  
Public Health 

1

http://www.sta.ca.gov/
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89242538514?pwd=E7Frq2ihkw7bk32JUzmOaydgRYgpFL.1


7. ACTION ITEMS – FINANCIAL
A. Safe Routes to School Program- Office of Traffic Safety (OTS)

Grant; and California Department of Public Health (CDHP) Kids
Plate Grant
Recommendation:
Approve staff to apply for:

1. Office of Traffic Safety (OTS) grant funds for $350,000 for the
Safe Routes to School Program; and

2. CDPH Kids’ Plate Program grant in support of the Solano Safe
Routes to School Program in the amount of $150,000 over two
years.

Pg. 9 

Amy Antunano, STA 

8. ACTION ITEMS - NON-FINANCIAL
(2:00– 2:20 p.m.)
A Solano Safe Routes to School (SR2S) Plan Update

Recommendation:  
Forward a recommendation to STA TAC and STA Board to approve the 
2025 SR2S Plan  
Pg. 11

Amy Antunano, STA 

B. 2026 Safe Routes to School Advisory Committee Chair and Vice-
Chair Elections
Recommendation
1. Nominate and elect a SR2S-AC Chair for 2026
2. Nominate and elect a SR2S-AC Vice-Chair for 2026
Pg. 15

Amy Antunano, STA 

9. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS
(2:20– 2:40 p.m.)
A. SR2S Program Coordinator Updates

1. Benicia/Rio Vista/Travis AFB Unified School Districts
2. Dixon/Fairfield/Suisun City Unified School Districts
3. Vacaville/Vallejo Unified School Districts

Leigh Moilanen, STA 
Crystal Preacher, STA 

Jayme Ziadeh, STA 

B. Enforcement Status Updates
1. Benicia Police Department
2. Suisun City Police Department
3. Other Agencies

Benicia PD 
Suisun City PD 

Group Discussion 

C. Solano Public Health (SPH) Giselle Salinas Zavala, SPH 

D. Community Task Force Updates
1. City of Fairfield
2. City of Vacaville

Tina Machado, City of Fairfield 
Brant Beavers, City of Vacaville 

10. COMMITTEE ROUNDTABLE
(2:40 – 3:00 p.m.)

- Discuss Electric/motorized vehicles used for Active Transportation and overview of re-
lated ordinances

2

http://www.sta.ca.gov/


Meeting Schedule for the Calendar Year 2026 
Wednesday, February 5, 2026, at 1:30 p.m. 

Wednesday, May 19, 2026, at 1:30 p.m. 
Wednesday, August 19, 2026, at 1:30 p.m. 

Wednesday, November 18, 2026, at 1:30 p.m. 
For questions regarding this agenda: 

Please contact Program Manager, Amy Antunano at (707) 399-3210 or aantunano@sta.ca.gov 

11. ADJOURNMENT

3

http://www.sta.ca.gov/
mailto:aantunano@sta.ca.gov


 

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK  

4



Agenda Item 6. A 
November 19, 2025 

SAFE ROUTES TO SCHOOL ADVISORY COMMITTEE (SR2S-AC) 
DRAFT Minutes for the Meeting of August 20, 2025 

1. CALL TO ORDER/SELF-INTRODUCTIONS/ CONFIRM QUORUM
The meeting of the STA’s SR2S-AC was called to order by Vice-Chair Tina Machado at approximately
1:32 p.m. at the STA via Zoom.

(In Alphabetical Order by Last Name):
SR2S-AC Members’ 
Present: 

Teri Booth  STA’s Pedestrian Advisory Committee 
Jacob Francisco (Alternate) Bicycle Advisory Committee 
Jason Grey STA’s Bicycle Advisory Committee  
Jeff Henderson Suisun City Police Department 
Brielle Jamros YSAQMD 
Tina Machado- Vice-Chair City of Fairfield 
Ana Petero Member at Large  
Giselle Salinas Zavala Solano County Public Health 

SR2S-AC Members 
Absent: Brant Beavers  City of Vacaville 

Valezka Emes Vallejo City Unified School District 
Dan Healy- Chair Suisun City Police Department 
Jennifer Leonard Solano County Office of Education 

Others Present: Alexandria Diosdado Benicia Police Department 
Benjamin Ernest Dixon Montessori Charter School 
Kathrina Gregana STA 
Janelle Gregorio STA 
Robert Guerrero STA 
Josue Jimenez STA 
Debbie McQuilkin STA 
Leigh Molianen STA 
Tracy Nachand Solano County Public Health 
Crystal Peacher STA 
Melissa Rodriguez STA 
Lauren Teel  Benicia Police Department  
Michael Thomas Benicia Police Department  
Eden Winniford YSAQMD 

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
On a motion by Ana Petero and a second from Jacob Francisco, the SR2S-AC approved the agenda
unanimously. (8 Ayes)

3. OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT
None. 5



 

4. COMMENTS FROM STAFF AND REPRESENTATIVES FROM ADVISORY COMMITTEES 
• Kathrina Gregana shared the Solano Transportation Resiliency Plan (STRP). She discussed the 

STRP study’s scope and the phases of public outreach. Kathrina Gregana disclosed that the 
upcoming community meetings and the STRP survey will be held virtually on August 21, 2025, 
from 6:00-7:30 p.m. In addition, she encouraged people to fill out the STRP survey and share it with 
others who have been affected by extreme weather in Solano County. 

• Robert Guerrero commented that Suzanne Atone is no longer a program coordinator for 
Benicia/Vallejo School District, making Janelle Gregorio the interim coordinator. 

• Amy Antunano noted that the new representative for the Benicia/Vallejo School District should be 
set up at the next SR2S meeting. 

5.  PRESENTATION  
 A. STA 28th Annual Awards Call for Nominations 

Amy Antunano discussed the upcoming STA 28th Annual Awards Call for Nominations, and an email 
invitation will be sent to the SR2S-AC Members, and an official invitation will be sent in September.  
 

 B. Walk and Roll to School Day 
Janelle Gregorio noted that October 8th, 2025, will be National Walk and Roll to School Day, and STA 
is hoping many schools will sign up to participate. 
 

 C. Community-Based Transportation Plan-Dixon 
Debbie McQuilkin announced the Dixon Community-Based Transportation Workshop at Dixon City 
Hall on September 9th, 2025. She encouraged the public to join in helping with the development of 
potential strategies to address the challenges. 
 

6. CONSENT CALENDAR 
Recommendation: 
Approve the following consent items in one motion. 

 A. SR2S-AC Meeting Minutes of May 21, 2025 
Recommendation: 
Approve the SR2S-AC meeting minutes of May 21, 2025 
 
On a motion by Teri Booth and a second from Ana Petero, the SR2S-AC unanimously approved the 
minutes of May 21, 2025. (8 Ayes)  
 

7. ACTION ITEMS NON-FINANCIAL ITEMS 
 A. Solano Safe Routes to School (SR2S) Plan Update 

Amy Antunano presented the SR2S plan, the updated goals, strategies, and schedule. 
Robert Guerrero commented that the idea was to prioritize the schools and to release the document 
now for public comment. He noted there is still time for refinement to capture the community’s needs 
for the future. 
 
Recommendation: 
Forward a recommendation to the TAC and STA Board to approve the draft SR2S Plan update to 
release for public review and input. 
 
On a motion by Ana Petero and a second from Teri Booth, the SR2S-AC unanimously approved the 
Solano Safe Routes to School Plan Update. (8 Ayes)  
 
 
 6



8. ACTION ITEMS NON-FINANCIAL ITEMS
A. None

9. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS
A. SR2S Program Update

1. Rio Vista/Travis AFB/Vacaville School Districts
• Leigh Molianen summarized the events that happened over the summer and shared up coming 

events for Vacaville Library on September 6th and Walk and Roll to School Day on October 
8th.

2. Dixon/Fairfield/Suisun City School Districts
• Crystal Preacher presented on the results from the Safe Moves Pedestrian Rodeo, Helmet 

Audit, Bay Area Bike Mobile, and FSUSD Back-To-School Resource Fair. In addition, she 
noted that SR2S will join parent-teacher related meetings throughout the school year.

• Ana Petero commented to keep reiterating to parents about guidelines for safety for motorized 
scooters and bicycles.

• Teri Booth announced the formation of the Ad Hoc E-Mobility Committee, comprised of 
members from the Pedestrian Advisory Committee and the Bicycle Advisory Committee.

• Jason Grey commented that at this point, the Ad hoc E-Mobility Committee is gathering 
statistics to form a recommendation.

• Jeff Henderson shared just from the law enforcement side, the SWITRS reporting has not 
updated to include electrified/powered in the language.

• Robert Guerrero noted to agendaize the topic of motorized vehicles used for active 
transportation for fact-finding and ordinances.

3. Benicia/Vallejo School Districts
Janelle Gregorio presented a verbal update on Solano County Library’s Resource Fair for the City 
of Vallejo and shared the upcoming Back-to-School Night at Benicia High School on August 28th, 
2025

B. Enforcement Status Updates
1. Benicia Police Department

Alexandria Diosdado stated that there is a California vehicle code for motorized scooters, and 
the Community Service Officers can’t formally stop the riders but can speak to the riders, 
breaking the code, once the riders make a stop. In addition, she shared that more children are 
wearing helmets. Alexandria Diosadado clarified that an electric bike without pedals needs a 
Class B permit, and handlebars cannot be above the face.
Michael Thomas emphasized educating children on safety and informing them of certain laws.

2. Suisun City Police Department
Jeff Henderson reported on the first week of school that children are using traditional bikes and 
with normal helmet ratios. In addition, he brought to light that during the weekdays, children 
bike safely for the most part, but during the weekends, children ride less safe. Jeff Henderson 
noted that the education for safety is working for the to and from school, but there needs to be a 
clear emphasis in general that safety is always required. He also shared that SCPD is not yet 
enforcing the daylighting law, but is in the process of being ready to roll out enforcement.

C. Solano Public Health (SPH)
Giselle Salinas Zavala presented that Solano Public Health was able to attend a kindergarten roundup 
event at La Clinica in Vallejo, SPH was able to distribute 98 bike helmets. She commented that SPH 
continues to distribute bike helmets for family health services and police departments.

7



D. Community Task Force Updates
1. City of Fairfield

Tina Machado shared the Engineering, Enforcement, and Education (3E) Committee, in which the 
discussion was about West Texas Street Construction and keeping people safe and businesses 
open. In addition, she noted that there is a notice prohibiting left turns onto and off from First 
Street to mitigate the impact on Fairview Elementary.
Fast Transit celebrated its 50th Anniversary, and FAST staff attended the Green Valley Back-to-
School  Night and informed parents about FAST services.
September is Pedestrian Safety Awareness Month, and there will be a collaboration between STA 
and FAST for the Be Seen Campaign.
The Fairfield Police Department purchased speed feedback trailers and let Tina Machado know 
about any high-priority roadways. The City of Fairfield is enforcing daylight law.

2. City of Vacaville
None.

10. COMMITTEE ROUNDTABLE
Ana Petero recommended using superintendents’ letters and principals’ newsletters to disseminate
information.
Amy Antunano shared that she and Robert Guerrero will meet with the superintendents in Solano County to
grow in partnership with the school districts.
Brielle Jamros commented that she would love to be invited to any Safe Routes to School events in Dixon,
Rio Vista, and Vacaville.

11. FUTURE AGENDA TOPICS
 Agendaized electric/motorized vehicles used for active transportation discussion and for an

overview of related ordinances.

12. ADJOURNMENT
The next meeting for the SR2S-AC is on Wednesday, November 19, 2025, in person at 423 Main Street,
Suisun City, CA 94585, and virtually via Zoom.

8



Agenda Item 7.A 
November 19, 2025 

DATE:  November 19, 2025 
TO: SR2S-AC  
FROM: Amy Antunano, Safe Routes to School- Program Manager 
RE: Safe Routes to School Program- Office of Traffic Safety (OTS) Grant; and 

California Department of Public Health (CDHP) Kids Plate Grant  

Background: 
Since 2008, the Solano Transportation Authority's (STA) Safe Routes to School (SR2S) Program 
has collaborated with all 7 cities and 7 school districts in Solano County to address safety 
concerns for students traveling to schools. The program's mission is to boost the number of 
children walking and biking to and from school by helping to make the journey safe, fun, and 
healthy by using a comprehensive approach, the program includes 6 “E’s”: education, 
encouragement, enforcement, engineering, engagement, and evaluation. The Program is 
available to all schools countywide and focuses on activities and programs that educate students 
on safety, health awareness and identify improvements within communities countywide to 
enhance active student travel safety financing projects that eliminate obstacles.  

The Safe Routes to School (SR2S) program is primarily funded through the Metropolitan 
Transportation Commission’s (MTC) One Bay Area Grant (OBAG). Additionally, the program 
leverages supplemental funding from smaller grants, including the Office of Traffic Safety 
(OTS) and the California Department of Public Health (CDPH) Kids Plate program. These 
combined funding sources support program activities aimed at enforcing traffic laws, educating 
the public about traffic safety, and implementing effective strategies to reduce fatalities, injuries, 
and economic losses caused by traffic collisions. The program also conducts public awareness 
campaigns and serves as a key traffic safety resource, engaging the public and media to promote 
traffic safety initiatives. 

Discussion: 
The SR2S Program staff recommends applying for $350,000 in OTS grant funds and $75,000 per 
year, totaling $150,000 over two years, in CDPH Kids Plate funding. These two grants align with 
several of the SR2S Program’s E’s (Education, Encouragement, and Enforcement) and directly 
support the program's mission to provide pedestrian and bike safety education, encourage active 
transportation, and increase safety around schools for students. 

If awarded this grant would allow the SR2S Program to use the funds to continue to work with 
these public safety partners, hold outreach events, and provide concentrated Pedestrian and 
bicycle safety education and enforcement in coordination with SR2S staff. These activities may 
include in-class presentations, school assembly presentations, bicycle rodeos, support for 
walking programs, Walk and Bike to School Day events, bike and pedestrian safety messaging, 
bike helmet enforcement, and support for crossing guard programs. 

Fiscal Impact: 
No matching funds are required for OTS or Kids Plate Grant Programs at this time. 

9



Recommendation: 
Approve staff to apply for: 

1. Office of Traffic Safety (OTS) grant funds for $350,000 for the Safe Routes to School Program; and 
2. CDPH Kids’ Plate Program grant in support of the Solano Safe Routes to School Program in the 

amount of $150,000 over two years.  
 

10



Agenda Item 8.A 
November 19, 2025 

DATE: November 19, 2025 
TO: Safe Routes to School Advisory Committee 
FROM: Amy Antunano, Program Manager- Safe Routes to School 
RE:  Solano Safe Routes to School (SR2S) Plan Update  

Background: 
The Solano Safe Routes to School (SR2S) Program encourages more students to walk and bike 
to school by promoting safe, enjoyable, and healthy travel options. The program takes a 
comprehensive approach through the Six E’s: education, encouragement, enforcement, 
engineering, engagement, and evaluation. It is available to all schools countywide and focuses on 
safety education, health promotion, and community-wide infrastructure and program 
improvements to support active student travel. 

The STA Board adopted Solano’s first SR2S Plan in 2008, which guided the program until 2012. 
In 2013, an updated plan was adopted to further strengthen the program. Since 2023, STA staff 
and its consultant, have been working to update the Plan once again, with a focus on expanding 
youth engagement initiatives and increasing educational opportunities, particularly for 
disadvantaged communities. 

Discussion: 
The 2025 SR2S Plan Update is guided by the adopted Goals and Objectives framework. The 
Plan includes six primary goals related to improving student health, increasing safety and 
accessibility, reducing congestion and emissions, sustaining the program long-term, advancing 
equity, and strengthening local and regional partnerships. Progress toward these goals will be 
measured using enhanced program evaluation metrics included throughout the plan. 

Over the past two years, STA staff collaborated with Solano Public Health, local jurisdictions, 
school districts, and existing SR2S Community Task Forces to develop the 2025 SR2S Plan 
Update. Engagement efforts included outreach to schools, community organizations, and city 
task forces to gather feedback, review current priorities, and assess program effectiveness. As 
part of the planning process, STA staff and consultants worked closely with each jurisdiction to 
confirm or reestablish local Community Task Forces, conduct priority project identification, and 
schedule walk audits in each district. Prioritized schools can be viewed in Attachment A. 

The updated Plan introduces enhanced program evaluation metrics designed to track progress, 
measure outcomes, and assess the long-term effectiveness of SR2S programs and infrastructure 
investments. These metrics will help guide data-informed decisions and ensure accountability 
across jurisdictions while maintaining alignment with the Six E’s framework. 

As part of the final phase of the update, the draft Plan was released for a 30-day public comment 
period to allow community members, school partners, and local agencies to review and provide 
input. All feedback received during this period was reviewed and incorporated, as appropriate, 
and can be viewed in Attachment B. 

11



The 2025 Safe Routes to School Plan has been completed and is available to view at the 
following link: 2025 SR2S Plan. This updated Plan presents a five-year vision for program and 
project implementation, integrates community feedback, identifies priority projects for each 
school district, and aligns future actions with SR2S goals and objectives. 
 
STA staff are requesting SR2S-AC approval to forward a recommendation to the STA TAC and 
Board for the adoption of the final 2025 SR2S Plan. 
 
Fiscal Impact: 
None. 
 
Recommendation: 
Forward a recommendation to STA TAC and STA Board to approve the 2025 SR2S Plan  
 
Attachments: 

A. Safe Routes to School Plan Update- School Priority List 
B. Safe Routes to School Plan Update- Public Comment and Response Matrix   

 
 

12



Safe Routes to School Plan Update- School Priority List
School Walking Route Status Students 

Walking 
Adjacent Roadway/ Context 

Cambridge 
Elementary 

Well-marked sidewalks, bike 
lanes, and crossings 

250 
Students 

2-lane residential streets

Fairview 
Elementary 

Complete sidewalks, curb 
ramps at all crossings, the 
ones in front of the school 
are clearly marked, but 
those further down the road 
are unmarked 

250 
Students 

Residential with parks, 
commercial nearby, access to 
transit 

Suisun 
Elementary 

Complete sidewalks, curb 
ramps at all crossing 

100 students Residential with parks, 
commercial nearby 

John Knight 
Middle School 

Complete sidewalks, marked 
crossings with curb ramps 

150 
Students 

Residential with nearby parks 

DH White 
Elementary 

School 

Mostly complete sidewalks, 
marked crossings with curb 
ramps, some driveways have 
poor pedestrian crossings 

20 
Students 

On the outskirts of a small 
residential area 

Vallejo High 
School 

Complete sidewalks, marked 
crossings, some have no 
curb ramps 

248 
Students 

Mix of residential and 
commercial 

Mary Farmar 
Elementary 

Partial sidewalks, some with 
signposts in the middle of 
them, marked crossings with 
curb ramps 

100 
Students 

Residential area near major 
streets/the highway 

Will C. Wood HS Complete sidewalks, marked 
crossings with curb ramps 

825 
Students 

Commercial and residential near 
major streets/the highway 

Attachment A

13



Jurisdiction/
School

Date 
Received

Summary of Comment
Plan Section 
Referenced

Staff/Consultant Response
Resolution / 
Action Taken

River Delta 
Unified 
School 
District

9/25/2025 The commenter requests removal of a 
repetitive paragraph on page 59 and 
recommends labeling key neighborhoods 
and River Road on the map on page 60 to 
better reflect where students live. They also 
note minor text edits needed on page 62 
and seek clarification regarding the date of 
the site visit, as the current reference 
appears outdated.

Safe Routes to School 
Local Planning & 
Implementation 
Efforts

Thank you so much for your input! 
Your feedback is incredibly helpful 
and ensures that your city is 
appropriately represented.
I’ve forwarded your email to our 
consultant so they can address the 
issues you noted below.

Edits were 
incoporated into 
the plan.

City of 
Vallejo

10/1/2025 I have no comments to add to the update of 
the SR2S plan. of note, the City has since 
installed 3 sets of speed cushions fronting 
Vallejo High School (on Nebraska St.) with 
supporting signage and these have been 
deemed effective to reduce speeding and 
increase the safety of all. 

Safe Routes to School 
Local Planning & 
Implementation 
Efforts

Thank you for the follow up, Tony.

I will note the updated information 
regarding Vallejo High School. 

Sent to the 
consultant to 
adjust 
recommendation
s as needed. 

City of 
Vallejo

10/15/2025 The commenter notes that many crashes, 
including fatal ones, occur on State 
Highways but the SR2S Plan does not 
address coordination with Caltrans to 
improve safety in these areas. They 
recommend adding a strategy for STA and 
local jurisdictions to work with Caltrans to 
incorporate school-area safety 
improvements into upcoming highway 
projects, using locations like Lincoln 
Elementary (SR-29) as an example.

Safe Routes to School 
Local Planning & 
Implementation 
Efforts

Thank you for taking the time to 
review the draft plan and share 
your feedback. Our consultants 
will incorporate your comments 
under Items 4 and 6 of the Goals 
and Objectives section.

Suggestions 
were 
incorporated into 
the plan. 

Public Comment and Response Matrix – 2025 Safe Routes to School Plan Update

14



Agenda Item 8. B 
November 19, 2025 

DATE: November 19, 2025 
TO: SR2S-AC 
FROM: Amy Antunano, Program Manager 
RE: 2026 Safe Routes to School Advisory Committee Chair and Vice-Chair Elections 

Background: 
The Safe Routes to School Advisory Committee (SR2S-AC) has two office positions, Chair and 
Vice Chair, to assist Solano Transportation Authority (STA) staff in developing agendas and 
running meetings. Under Article 5, Section 2 of the SR2S-AC Bylaws it states the SR2S-AC 
must select a Chair and Vice Chair at the last meeting of each calendar meeting.  

The role of the Chair is to preside over SR2S-AC meetings and coordinate the meeting agendas 
with STA staff. The role of the Vice Chair is to assist the Chair and to preside over the meeting 
in the absence of the Chair. The Chair and Vice Chair serve one calendar year terms, while no 
officer is allowed to serve more than two consecutive terms in office. The new positions for 
Chair and Vice-Chair will be in effect starting February 18, 2026.  

Discussion: 
Chair Dan Healy, representing the Suisun City Police Department, and Vice Chair Tina 
Machado, representing the City of Fairfield, have served in their current position for the last 
calendar year and are eligible for reelection.  

During their time as respective SR2S-AC Chair and Vice Chairs, they have overseen the 
approval of the Safe Routes to School Plan and have continued to support the SR2S program. 

In accordance with the SR2S-AC Bylaws, STA staff recommends electing a Chair and Vice 
Chair to serve during the 2026 calendar year. 

Financial: 
None. 

Recommendation: 
1. Nominate and elect a SR2S-AC Chair for 2026
2. Nominate and elect a SR2S-AC Vice Chair for 2026

15



 

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK  

16



Agenda Item 9. A 
November 19, 2025 

DATE:  November 19, 2025 
TO: Safe Routes to School Advisory Committee 
FROM: Amy Antunano, Program Manager 

Janelle Gregorio, Program Coordinator 
Leigh Moilanen, Program Coordinator 
Crystal Peacher, Program Coordinator 
Jayme Ziadeh, Program Coordinator 

RE: SR2S Program Update 

Background: 
The Solano Safe Routes to School (SR2S) Program aims to increase the number of students 
walking and bicycling to school by promoting safe, healthy and accessible travel options. 
Employing an inclusive strategy, the program incorporates six key elements, often referred to 
as the 6 E’s: education, encouragement, enforcement, engineering, engagement, and 
evaluation. The program supports schools countywide with activities and programs that 
educate students about safety, promote health awareness, and identify opportunities for 
community improvements ultimately enhancing safer travel for all. 

Program Coordinator Updates: 

1. Janelle Gregorio – Countywide Events
International Walk and Roll to School Day (W2SD) was held on Wednesday, October 8.
Fifty schools across Solano County took part, encouraging students to begin their
morning with an active and safe trip to school. An estimated 29,552 students participated,
reflecting strong countywide engagement in promoting healthy travel habits.

2. Leigh Moilanen – Benicia, River Delta (Rio Vista), and Travis Unified School Districts
Leigh has been working with Joe Henderson Elementary, Robert Semple Elementary, and
Mary Farmar Elementary in Benicia to plan upcoming SR2S activities and events.

For Ruby Bridges Walk to School Day on November 14, she is coordinating the delivery
of student incentives for Riverview Elementary in Rio Vista and Joe Henderson
Elementary in Benicia.

Leigh is also organizing a Community Bike Fair for Travis Unified School District. The
event will be hosted by Golden West Middle School and will include participation from

17



Center Elementary and Vanden High School communities.  
 

3. Crystal Peacher – Dixon and Fairfield-Suisun Unified School Districts 
This fall, Crystal organized and supported a range of outreach and educational activities: 

• September 2 – Giselle Salinas Zavala from Solano Public Health, attended David 
Weir Preparatory Academy’s Back-to-School Night in Fairfield, on behalf of 
SR2S, providing program information to more than 75 families. 

• October 3 – Crystal gave a presentation to Fairfield-Suisun Unified School 
District Administrators and staff on how SR2S programs can help improve 
attendance. 

• October 7 – SR2S participated in Suisun City’s National Night Out at Heritage 
Park, connecting with more than 150 community members. 

• October 23 – A Safety Storytime was held at David Weir Preparatory for 92 
kindergarten and first grade students, combining reading with pedestrian safety 
lessons. Later that day, Bay Area BikeMobile and the SR2S team provided free 
bike repairs for 16 students and distributed 16 helmets for riders in need. 

• October 24 – John Knight Middle in Dixon hosted a bike mobile event where 18 
bikes were serviced, and 13 helmets were distributed to riders in need. 

• November 14 – Fairview Elementary hosted a Pedestrian Rodeo Assembly where 
75 students took part in hands-on safety activities and lessons. 

Helmet audits were also completed Tremont Elementary and Dixon Montessori Charter 
in Dixon, as well as Fairfield High and David Weir Preparator in Fairfield. Follow-up 
audits are planned for May to measure program outcomes. 

4. Jayme Ziadeh – Vacaville and Vallejo City Unified School Districts 
SR2S welcomed Jayme Ziadeh to the program in September. Since joining, she has 
completed four helmet audits; two in Vallejo at Hogan Middle and Glen Cove 
Elementary, and two in Vacaville at Vaca Pena Middle and Orchard Elementary. 
 
Jayme is currently building relationships with schools and district staff in her areas while 
shadowing other coordinators to learn program procedures. She is scheduled to table at 
her first event on November 5 at Vallejo Charter’s STEAM Night. 

 
 
 

Fiscal Impact: 
None. 
 
Recommendation: 
Informational. 

18


	SR2S-AC Agenda 11.19.2025
	06.A DRAFT SR2S Minutes 8.20.25.
	07.A Safe Routes to School Program- Office of Traffic Safety Grant (OTS) 2026-27
	08.A Solano  2025 Safe Routes to School (SR2S) Plan Update Adoption
	08.Aa_Safe Routes to School Plan Update- School Priority List
	08.Ab_ 2025 Safe Routes to School Plan Update- Public Comment and Response Matrix

	08.B 2026 SR2S Chair and Vice Chair Elections
	09.A SR2S Coordinator Updates - SR2S-AC 11.2025



